

Wynter Snow White

Summary

6 year old fresh face loves helping others. Great at listening and following directions. Friendly and kind to everyone she meets. Loves art, animals and very compassionate and caring. Great with younger children as well.

Skills

Still photograph poses	Helpful
Energetic	Follows instructions
Plays t-ball so knows how to be on a team	Brand representative
Active listening	Has pageant experience
Leadership skills	Confident

Experience

08/2021 - Current

Brand Ambassador, **Wolfie Kids**

- Maintained consistent visual merchandising standards to highlight product features, attract customers and boost sales.
- Promoted products using social media outlets such as Facebook and Instagram.
- Took high-quality photographs of products to support social media campaigns.

06/2021 - Current

Brand Promotional Model, **Qkkidsfahion**

- Applied communication skills and marketing knowledge to promote products and make sales.
- Increased social media presence to promote specific brands and products.
- Arrived early for shoots to give extra time for hair, makeup and styling.

07/2015 - Current

Social Media Influencer, **YouTube**, Taylor, MI

Featured on small family YouTube page which has a little over 3,000 subscribers. This channel is just me being me with my family. There are times I talk to my audience. "Which Way Do I Go"
: <https://youtube.com/user/ajjgn>

01/2016 - 10/2017

Pageant Queen/Princess/age Group Winner, **Multiple Pageants In Michigan**

Education And Training

Basic Studies
Home School, Taylor, MI

Baseball
T ball

Hobbies

Dancing
Collecting football cards
Playing with brother
Playing with nieces and nephews
Helping parents cook
Playing on trampoline

Special Mention

Was asked to be featured in Ivy Magazine. Submission was turned in by deadline.
Has been a featured model 5 times by qkkidsfashion on their main Instagram page modeling their outfits. They plan to feature her more.
Will be featured as cover model in All Eyes Magazine